Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Criswell, Taylor

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:11 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Re: Letter of Recommendation Request

That would be great, thank you! There is a university form | submit your email to, IU will send you the
details from there. The application deadline is Jan. 15 so just anytime before then should be fine. In the
meantime, I’'ll shoot you my CV when I’m at school tomorrow. | appreciate you taking the time to get to it
over winter break.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 6:14:45 PM

To: Criswell, Taylor <taylor.criswell775@topper.wku.edu>
Subject: Re: Letter of Recommendation Request

Taylor,

I would be honored to write a letter of recommendation. | am out of town this week but could get it to you
by the end of the weekend if that is acceptable. If you could send me your resume or vita, as well as who
the letter should go to and any requirements. I'll get it taken care of.

Dr. Logsdon

Dr. Jeremy Logsdon

Director, WKU Center for Literacy

Assistant Professor, School of Teacher Education
Libraries, Informatics, & Technology in Education
Gary A. Ransdell Hall 1073B

270.745.2207

From: Criswell, Taylor <taylor.criswell775@topper.wku.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:02:26 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>

Subject: Letter of Recommendation Request

Dr. Logsdon,

I hope you are doing well. | am writing to request your support in writing a letter of recommendation for
my application to the Doctor of Education in Instructional Systems Technology program at Indiana
University. | graduated in May from the LITE Program, and | am eager to continue my academic and
professional development in the field of instructional technology.



| greatly valued your guidance during my time at WKU, and | believe your insight into my academic
abilities and commitment to educational technology would make a compelling addition to my
application. If you are willing to support me, | can provide any additional materials you may need, such
as my resume, personal statement, or specific details about the program.

The deadline for me to submit my application for the Fall semesteris Jan. 15th.

Thank you and Happy Holidays!

Taylor Criswell



